
From: Kerry Fitterer
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); dburman@cablespeed.com
Cc: Craig Stillwell
Subject: RE: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:07:39 PM
Attachments: 19075 COMBINED DESCRIPTION.pdf

Kelly –
 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying provided the attached description.
Will this work?
 
Kerry Fitterer
Stillwell Hanson Architects
46 Etruria Street, #200
Seattle, Washington 98109
Phone 206 297 1504
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 1:28 PM
To: Kerry Fitterer <kerry@stillwellhanson.com>; dburman@cablespeed.com
Cc: Craig Stillwell <craig@stillwellhanson.com>
Subject: RE: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please provide the proposed final legal description for the Burman Parcel Combination.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kerry Fitterer [mailto:kerry@stillwellhanson.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: Craig Stillwell
Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
 
Kelly –
 
Please see attached responses to Item #3 and Item #6 of your letter dated, October 3, 2019.
Please let me know if you require anything further from us.
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DAVID BURMAN - LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL COMBINATION 
 
 
LOT 7-39, OF SUNCADIA, PHASE 3, DIVISIONS 6 TO 9 (TUMBLE CREEK), IN THE COUNTY OF 
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 9 OF PLATS, 
PAGES 190 THROUGH 220, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 
 
AND 
 
LOT 7-40, OF SUNCADIA, PHASE 3, DIVISIONS 6 TO 9 (TUMBLE CREEK), IN THE COUNTY OF 
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 9 OF PLATS, 
PAGES 190 THROUGH 220, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 
 
CONTAINING 1.76 ACRES 
 
 



Tera

Image



Tera

Text Box

11/01/2019







Thank you.
 
Kerry Fitterer
Stillwell Hanson Architects
46 Etruria Street, #200
Seattle, Washington 98109
Phone 206 297 1504
 

From: Craig Stillwell <craig@stillwellhanson.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Kerry Fitterer <kerry@stillwellhanson.com>
Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
 
 
 
Craig Stillwell - Stillwell Hanson Architects
46 Etruria Street, #200
Seattle, Washington 98109
Phone 206 297 1504
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:16 PM
To: Craig Stillwell <craig@stillwellhanson.com>
Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination
 
Craig,
 
My apologies, I emailed the attached letter out to the Burman’s yesterday and missed cc’ing you in
the process.  Please find attached correspondence for the proposed Burman Parcel Combination.  A
hard copy will be placed in the mail today.
 
Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 4:33 PM
To: 'dburman@cablespeed.com'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination

mailto:craig@stillwellhanson.com
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Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to your proposed parcel combination.  A hard copy
of the letter will be mailed out.  Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

